
Eastern Illinois University Eastern Illinois University 

The Keep The Keep 

Minutes Faculty Senate 

3-1-1994 

March 1, 1994 March 1, 1994 

Faculty Senate 

Follow this and additional works at: https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen_mins 

Recommended Citation Recommended Citation 
Faculty Senate, "March 1, 1994" (1994). Minutes. 1410. 
https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen_mins/1410 

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Senate at The Keep. It has been accepted 
for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact 
tabruns@eiu.edu. 

https://thekeep.eiu.edu/
https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen_mins
https://thekeep.eiu.edu/fac_senate
https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen_mins?utm_source=thekeep.eiu.edu%2Ffacsen_mins%2F1410&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen_mins/1410?utm_source=thekeep.eiu.edu%2Ffacsen_mins%2F1410&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:tabruns@eiu.edu


Faculty Senate Minutes of March 1. 1994 (Voi.XXIII. No. 23) 

Called to on1er: by Chair Bin Addoson al 2 00 p m , BOG Room. Booth library. 

Present: w Addison, J. Allison, G. Aylesworth, 0 Carpenter, R. Gholson, M. Goodrich, G. Foster, J. Lasky, E. Mar1ow, ·. 
G Mason, J. Molter, J Simpson, L Walker, R. Wandlong. 
R. Jorstad. Absent 

Vositors: Va President H,., Dr. Gosselin, Ms J Jones, Dean Hohengarlen, Va President Hencken, Dr. Coon, Dean 
Moore, Dr. J. Nolsen, Ms. A. Cames 

Minutes: A motion (Mar1ow/Gholson) to approve lhe Minutes ol Febnlary 22, 1994, as corrected, passed (13-0-1). 
II.B.: "He asked thai, due to the lome constraints and college restructuring, lor the 1994 election ~terms to 
~~ 1 'Ai>-ily Pa~e;AAIII C;m<Aottea aAG the Academic Program Efimination Review Committee be lor only one 
yur." 

I. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. From Ms. Shelly Flock, questoonna~re from U.S. Nm lnd World RePOrt 2122194, to determine the best colleges 

in the U.S. Senator Carpenter suggested that copies be made for each Senator. 
B. Memo from President Jorns, copy or a memo to Ms. Shir1ey Stewart regarding the revised Mission Statement, 

2122194. 
C. Copy of a memo from Dr Jeanne Sompson to President Joms regarding Council of University Admonostrators 

representation in Mossoon Statement revosoon, 2124/94 
D. Memo from Dr. Jeanne Sompson regardong Mission Statement revision, 2124/94. She questions whether the 

revl$1on is appropriate without comment about the relative importance of teaching, research/creative activoty, and 
service. 

E. Chair Addison noted that the schedule lor the Athletic Oiredor interviews is out. He informed the Senete that on 
Man:h 8, the Senile meets with the cendidate from 2:00.3:00 in the 18e5 Room of the MU< Union (the first part 
o1 the Senile meeting), and wil contonue ots regular meeting, from 3:oo-4:00, in the Schehrer Room of the MLK 
Union. 

F. Chlir Addison repor1ed that he, Senator Miller, Dean Laible, Or. Church, Ms. Nichols and Dr. Hill had met to 
discuss appointment ol chairs, and determined that the Senate's recommendation waa not understood the way 
it was intended. Apparently, many people saw the 51% issue as an election, and once the intention waa made 
dear, the group saw the Senate's recorrvnendations mora favonlbly. He noted that this group wil meet again and 
try to reword the proposal more accurately to rellec:t the ontenl Senator Gholson celled for clarification before the 
relefendum is sent, since many faculty might also be confuMd. When aslced by Senator Aylesworth if there was 
eny discussion ol the length or term, Chair Addison said that they really didn't get into it, but that one of the things 
that did come up was the possibility ol collecting some empirical evidence, by survey. to see what the standard 
tenn is. Senator Aylesworth stated that it is alway• good to have information, but maintained that the faculty 
wanted to keep the tenn at three years He added that ultimately, the dec:ision should be what is beat for lhil 
c.mpus Senator Foater onterjecled that II a SUfV8Y found thiiii0-90% of .. uniYefsities jumped off a bridge, would 
we want EIU to jump? Senator Alloson asked if some 1or1 ol survey ol OCher uniYersllles was a way of trying to 
ci«:umvent a lacully vote? Senator Miller characterized the n.eting and discussion as "healthy." 

G. Memo from Or. laurent Gosselin indicating that electing a person to the Acedemic Progn1111 Elimination Review 
Committee for one year is in violation of the contrect, 3/1194. 

H. Memo from Dr. Richard Wandling expressing concam over the ongoing deterioralion in quality of Booth Library'• 
collaclion o1 periodicals, standong orders. and books, 311/94. He maintained ~Dr. Joms and Or. Hillhould be 
put on notice that the faculty care deeply 8boul the need 10 secure adequale funding for the library. Or. Hill noted 
that $77,000 was just put on the library budget. Senator Marlow suggested that the Senate bring this issue up with 
Mr. Quem. Senetor Lasky stated that the library needl a continuing incfease. 

t. From Senator Lasky, • list of available positions for appointment to University boards and councils (aee 
attachmenll to these minutes). 

J. From Dr. lewis Coon, an informatoon file about c:ompenaable sCk leave. Or. Coon lUlled that it is a right and is 
not neg<JCiale. He added that whet IS neg<ltiable is the number of sQ dayl accumulated. He encouraged the 
Senate to conau1t this lnformatoon. 

K. From Senator Allison, • document entitled, "Towards the Year 2000, Str111egic Planning at EIU," apparently a 
model or guideline lor departments undertaking strategic plenning. Senator Alison thought thlt members of the 
Senate lhould see thla document, as .. faculty wil be Influenced by it. IMien aslced where this dlocument 
origlnaced, Dean Hohengarten stated thll he believed 11 was developed by Dr. J. NIIMn. Senators expressed 
concerns that some areas ol the document dod not seem retaled to acadamic depar1manl$. Or. Hil suggested thai 
the Senate discuss the document With Dr. Nilsen when she arrives at the IMBiing. Or. Nilsen arnved and 

1 

...... 

explained that this document is 111!1 of 1 presentation that lhe his been making to area• across campus, When 
aslced about the tenninology in the document, she explained that this is an older version and that this docurnaot 
must be used by the Physical Plant as wei as academic departments. IMien aslced about the list of "action ~.­
lhe lUlled thai they were to help persons who do not usually do this type of planning. Senator Carpenter 
questioned the note that "All entries in this document, with the exception of the vision statement, must be done 
aslhort sentences and descriptive phraaes. lengthy descriptions will not be accepted. An unit funding wil be 
tied directly to this document" Dr. Niben answered that this is consistent with what Dr. Joma has uld. She then 
auggated that she malte a presentation to the Faculty Senate. She emphasized that this document is a handout 
to accompany the presentetion, and not a stand--Ilona document She also noted that stralegic planning ia an 
important part of the reaccreditation process. 

l. From Jason Anselment, a note thanking Senators Ayleswor1h, Miller and W8ndling for appearing at the Student 
Senate meeting. 

M. Senator Wandling stated that he had received from Bobby Smith a note of appreciation for appearing at the 
Student Senate meeting. 

N. Senator Mason stated that a faculty member had asked her if a person must be tenured to serve on the UPC. 
Senator Mollef answered in the alfonnatove 

II. OLD BUSINESS 
A. DEFINITION OF FACUL TV 

Senator Carpenter explained that the earloer motion refining the defonition of faculty inadvertently excluded some 
faculty from the Counseling Center and the library. Senator Carpenter moved (Alison) to add the underlined 
language and delete the stricken language to the Faculty Constitution, Al1ide I. Membership, tine 2 to read: 
1enuredl!enure-traclt sta" who are members of Barqtining Unit A holding the rank of Instructor, Asaistant 
Professor, Associate Professor and Professor, or holding appointment as lecturer er •QI~IFIIi& •~~o•leer 2! 
Depa!lmenta! Chair • When asked about Academic Advisors from the AdVisement Center, Senator Carpenter 
explained that they were represented by the Sta" Senate. Senator Addison noted that it was never the Senate's 
intent to exclude anyone Dr. Gosselin urged the Senate to include Academic Advisor~ from the Advisement 
Center. Senator Miller stated that if they are deleted, then the Senate is disenfrand1isin atradilionally lranchiMd 
group, and he asked thlt the Senate onvile the Academoc Advisers in the Counseing Center tor next week. 
Senator Addoson said that he could ce" them. Senator Mar1ow maintained that if they were represented by the 
Sta" Senate, they shouldn~ be represented by the Faculty Senate. At this pomt, Dr. Gosselin noted thatlong-tenn 
temporaries are completely unrepresented A motion (Carpenterllasky) to table this motion passed (13-0-1). 

B. ELECTION PROCEDURES AND CORRECTIONS 
• 'The metrtx of evallabla poaltlons In lila UPC read, •one rapraHntatlva to ba elected from the 
l umpkin Collage of Butlnesa and Applied Sciences (Business arae)." It should Nld, "Collage of 
Education and Profesalonll Studltl (from tho .. departments formarty In the Collage of Educetlon.· 
• Unlvaralty Paraonnal CommlttH candidatn must ba tenured. 
• Election to the Acadamlc Prognm Elimination end Revl- Cornmlttaa must ba for a 3-yaar term, 
not a 1-y11r term. 
• The faculty alac:tlon calendar Ia ae follows: 

Ill. NEW BUSINESS 

Bllloc. will ba mailed out on Man:h 14. 
C.ncllclata atat-ma will ba Included with the Senate mlnutn of Man:h 11. 
Bllloc. must ba ratumacl by Man:h 31. 

A ENROllMENT MANAGEMENT 
VICe President Hencken, Dean Hohengarten, and Dr. N~sen joined the Senate to repor1 on enrollment 
management. Mr Hencken began with a brief history. January ol 1993, the Board 11111 decided to look at 
enrollment management. The Board inquired as to how the universities are dea~ng with enrolment management. 
Two persons from each onstitution -e appointed to 1 committee to study enrolment management When an 
enrollment management dMsion was created at EIU, Dean Hohengarten began anending the BOG Enrolmenl 
Menagement meetongs W11h Mr. Hencken and Dr. N~sen He stated that one of the things that has been dilcuSsed 
is a JOIOI recruiting session for graduate students in the Chicago area, primarily Chicago State, an ax~t 
oppor1unoty to recruit minority students. He stated that the Intent is institut ional assistance, and al share the deswe 
lor the success of students. 

Senator MarlOw vOICed a concern about en~rolment management when we have schools in Chicago with no 
adnns1011 standards Mr Hencken stated that not only gettong the students here, but gettong them through and 

2 



following them on as alumni are goals. Senator Martow maintained that a 100% retention ,... Is not rNiistic . . Mr. 
Hencken reiterated his goal of getting 100% of the students admitted to Eastern ~eel from soma iMtltution . 
....,_ etked if it is an objective to have a total of about 10.200 .students. he stated that this yeM, our enrolment 
- 10 6116 hNd<:Ount. but the FTE was 10,193. He -'so noted 111M in the f ... enrollment Will exceed 11,000 
~ they will be reporting on- and off-eampu$ enrolment together. Senator Allison asked if there heel been 
any disQlssion of targeting freshmen. Mr. Hencken answefed that last year, freshmen edmlsaion ran a few WMks . 
longer, and transfer admission was cut off a few -ks e.ty to address this problem. Senator Ay~ state:c' 
1t1111 the Senate has endorsed raising admissions standards, and etked if anything heel been done 111 regard to this 
.._, Mr. Hencken replied CM, not the Enrolment Management Commiltee MIS 8CirniMions standards. He 
rec::ommended thai if Eastern does raise admission standards, ~ should be done ~. When asked .t1out 
a rolling admission policy, he answered that Norlhem tried to do that, and received bad PR from high school 
counselors. Mr. Hencken stated that two goats of his are to increase the number of minorMy students and honcn 
students. 

Senator Miller asked what plans the Board staff has for the future of the Enrollment Management Committee. Dr. 
Nilsen answered that it was her perception that it Will continue to support institutions and share information. She 
added that she did not see any plans to impose specific enrolment management procedures on this campus. Mr. 
Hencken noted that there is a possibility that we coukl gain some benefits out of t.his. Senator Miler asked it there 
was anything that is happening that would cornpromise the individuality of the ldlooll. Mr. Hencken an-.d 
In the 1'1198tive. Dean Hohengarten stated that a benefit he sees is developlng some kind of mutual plan to 
enM'ICe minority recruiting. Senator Simpson noted that given that Eastern hal elways had a very st.lble 
enrolment. it is operating from a position of strength. He added 111M the Partnerships For Excellence progtWn hal 
been successful in recruiting minority students. Senator Marlow voicad the conc:em that the ttwee Chicago IChooll 
have virtually the same admission standards, and asked if there Is any indiclllion that lludents will be admitled 
to "The System?" Mr. Hencken answered that he had not heard anything like that. Chair Addison ISked if, In 
regard to the transfer student compact. students with associaCe degrees must ~ admitted? Mr. Henc:k:-" 
explained that if a transf« student has 29 hours at a c:ommunily colege, then admialion st.nciMII from high 
school are considered, but if a student has 30 hours, then a 2.0 GPA is required. Senators were curioul as to 
why high·school, grade-point average is not included in Eastem's admission policies. Mr. Hencken answered that 
CM seta the standards and the Admissions Office follows them. 

The meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm. The next meeting will be Marcil 8. 1994 3:00 om Schlhrer Room • MLK Union 

TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS: Revisions to Election Procedures, Status of Dlrectors. 

Respectfully submitted, Gary Foster and Bilie Rawlings 

3 

IIOTlCitl AnOli'DIDrTS 10 UIHVUSITY IIOoUDS Aim COUIICILS 

The follovina poeitione will be filled by F•culty Sen1te •ppointaent • 
lndividu•l• intereeted in eervina ehould cont1ct J•ne Laeky, Booth Libr1ry, 
ae eoon ae poseible. Any ca.nitteee, council• or bo•rde that require 
Faculty Senete 1ppointeent1 should •lso contact Senator Laeky. Appointments 
to the Council on Faculty Research are •lso being ••de in the areal of 
eoci•l eciencee and huaanities. Application• for theee two positions are to 
be given to Senator L•sky no l•ter th•n Hond•y, Aprilt&. 

Intercollegiate Athletic Board 2, at large 

Libr1ry Advisory Board 1, from LCOBAS 

Publications Board 1, It large 

Univereity Union Advisory Board at lerge 

Recreation•! Sports Board a t luge 

Apportionment Board It large 

Fin•ncial Grant• 2 at large 

Radio/TV Board at large 

Judicial 8o1rd 6 at large 

Ad Hoc University Coa.ittees 
(e.g. search coa.ittees) 


	March 1, 1994
	Recommended Citation

	tmp.1691440923.pdf.CAS4n

